

ECNP Seminar, 16-18 April 2013, Suzdal, Russia

Lecturers



Celso Arango

Celso Arango, MD, PhD is a psychiatrist and Associate Professor of Psychiatry at the University of Maryland in Baltimore and Full Professor of Psychiatry at the Universidad Complutense in Madrid. He is also Head of the Child and Adolescent Department of Psychiatry at Hospital General Universitario Gregorio Marañón. Dr. Arango is the Scientific Director of the Spanish Psychiatric Research Network with 25 centers and more than 400 researchers. He is also Coordinator of the Child and Adolescent First-Episode Psychosis Study (CAFEPS) funded by the Spanish Ministry of Health (with eight centers in Spain) and the Child and Adolescent Neuropsychiatry Network funded by the European College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ECNP). He has written more than 240 peerreviewed articles, 6 books, and more than 35 book chapters. Many of his articles and book chapters have focused on the neurobiology of early-onset and first-episode psychoses as well as the safety of psychiatric medications in pediatric patients. In addition, his group has shown how patients with a first psychotic episode experience greater losses of gray matter than expected and a correlation of gray matter loss with antioxidant status. Dr. Arango has participated in more than 62 competitively funded research projects, as Principal Investigator in 46 of them, including projects with international funding (Stanley Foundation, NARSAD, European Commission, etc.) and several clinical drug trials. He is also coordinator of several multicenter projects that assess multiple prognostic factors and treatment in early-onset psychosis, and is currently participating in five EU projects funded by the VII Framework.



Michael Davidson, MD

E-mail: mdavidson6@gmail.com

Licensed to practice medicine in Israel & New York State.

Board-certified in Psychiatry in Israel and US

Education and Employment

1970-1976 MD Degree State University of Milan Medical School, Italy
1976-1980 Resident in Cardiology and Medicine, Tel Aviv Medical Centre
1980-1984 Resident in Psychiatry Metropolitan & Mount Sinai School of Medicine NY
1985-1995 Unit Head and Division Director Mount Sinai N.Y
1990-1995 Associate Clinical Director, Pilgrim Psychiatric Hospital, NY
1995-1999 Psychiatric Services and Memory Clinic Sheba Medical Centre Tel-Aviv
2000- 2001 Associate Director Abarbanel Psychiatric Hospital Tel-Aviv
2001-2007 Chief Psychiatrist Department of Psychiatry Sheba Medical Centre Tel-Aviv
2000-current Director Stuckinski Centre for Alzheimer's Disease Care and Research

Academic Appointments

1993-1995 Professor of Psychiatry, Mount Sinai School of Medicine N.Y.
1996-current Professor of Psychiatry Sackler School of Medicine Tel Aviv University
1996-current Professor of Psychiatry Mount Sinai School of Medicine NY (sec. appointment)
2006-2010 Chairman Department Psychiatry Sackler School of Medicine Tel Aviv University

Awards, Membership in Professional Societies and Advisory Boards

Chief Editor European Neuropsychopharmacology 2009- present
ECNP-Psychopharmacology Award 2004
CINP Neuroscience Award 2006
ACNP Fellow
Board Member International Psychogeriatric Association and Chair of the Publication Committee Israeli National Counsel on Geriatrics.
Reviewer or board member: Archives of General Psychiatry; American Journal of Psychiatry; Biological Psychiatry; Schizophrenia Bulletin; Schizophrenia Research; Psychiatry, Dialogues in Neurosciences, Alzheimer's disease and Related Disorders Journal

Stocks and Patents BioLineRx, PRC , WO 2008/058181

Advisory boards and speaker fees:

Pfizer, JNJ, Teva, Roche, Novartis, Lilly, Forest, BioLineRx, Lundbeck, PRC, Sanofi-Aventis, Takeda, Orion, Servier.



Alessandro Serretti MD, PhD

MD (1991- mark 110/110 with honours, Catholic University, Rome, Italy)

Specialization in Psychiatry (1996 - mark 70/70 with honours, Milan University).

Since 1999 to 2006 Director of the Unit of Genetics in Mood Disorders, Dept. of Psychiatry, IRCCS Ospedale S.Raffaele, Milan.

2001-2008 Professor of Statistical Genetics at University Vita-Salute, IRCCS Ospedale S.Raffaele, Milan.

2006-present Associate Professor of Psychiatry at Bologna University, Bologna, Italy (main position), Director of the Mood Disorders Unit.

Author of more than 350 scientific papers in peer reviewed journals. Reviewer and member of the editorial board for 100 journals and 35 funding agencies. Principal Investigator in national and international scientific collaborative projects. Coordinator of a research unit active in genetic and clinical studies of major psychoses. H-Index=44.



Sergey N. Mosolov

Investigations Site Address: Moscow Research Institute of Psychiatry, Federal Scientific Center for Therapy of Mental Disorders, 3, Poteshnaya ul., 107076 MOSCOW, RUSSIA.

E-mail: profmosolov@mtu-net.ru

3-d Moscow Medical Institute	1972	1978	(Moscow)	MD
Thesis	1983		(Moscow)	Cand.Med. Sci.
Stages in CHS (residence)	1989		(Rouffach, France)	
Thesis	1992		(St. Petersburg)	Dr.Med.Sci.
	1994		(Moscow)	Professor in psychiatry

Education at University/Medical School level:

Post Graduate Positions:

Resident in Psychiatry	Moscow Research Institute of Psychiatry, Moscow	1978-1980
Junior researcher	Dept. Therapy of Mental Disorders, Moscow Research Institute of Psychiatry, Moscow	1980-1985
Senior researcher	Ibid.	1985-1993
Chief, Department	Ibid.	1993-present
Professor	Chair of Psychiatry and Clinical Psychopharmacology, 3 rd Moscow Medical Institute, Moscow	1993-2000
Director	Federal Scientific Center for Therapy of Mental Disorders, Ministry of Public Health of Russian Federation, Moscow	1994-present
Consultant	Clinical Hospital №85	2007-present

Current position:

Department for Therapy and Rehabilitation of Mental Disorders, Moscow Research Institute of Psychiatry, Chief Federal Scientific Center for Therapy of Mental Disorders, Ministry of Public Health of Russian Federation, Head, Moscow

Journal “Current Therapy of mental disorders”, Editor in chief, Moscow

Membership in professional organizations:

Moscow Society of Psychiatrists and Addictologists, President.

Russian Society of Biological Psychiatry, President

Russian Society of Psychiatrists, member, Presidium member.

National Ethic Committee, member,

Commission on Psychotropic Drugs of the National Pharmacological Committee, member

Moscow Government Commission on Licensing in Psychiatry, Psychotherapy and Medical Psychology

Association of European Psychiatrists, member.

European College of Neuropsychopharmacology, member.

World Federation of Biological Psychiatry, member, International and Ethical Committees,

World Psychiatric Association, section for Methodology of clinical drug trials, member,

World Journal of Biological Psychiatry, Editorial Board member

Publications:

More than 600 publications (mostly in Russian), 18 monographies and 12 patents.



Margarita A. Morozova
MD, PhD, Doctor of Medical Sciences

Address

Institution of Russian Academy of Medical Sciences “Research Centre for Mental Health of RAMS”, 34, Kashirskoye shosse, Moscow, 115522, Russia
--

Education and Training

Name and Location of Institution	Degree and Year Awarded	Area of Study
1 st Moscow Medical Institution named after I.M. Setchenov, Moscow, USSR	MD, 1982	General medicine
Institute of Psychiatry AMS USSR, Moscow, USSR	Psychiatrist, 1983	Psychiatry
National Centre of Mental Health, Moscow, Russia	1992, PhD	Psychiatry
National Centre of Mental Health, Moscow, Russia	2004, Doctor of Medical Sciences	Psychiatry
National Centre of Mental Health, Moscow, Russia	1999, Psychiatrist	Psychiatry

Professional Experience

Position/Title	Name and Location of Institution	Dates
Current Leading research worker Chief of the laboratory psychopharmacology	Institution of Russian Academy of Medical Sciences “Research Centre for Mental Health of RAMS”, Moscow, Russia	1995 – at present
Previous Senior research worker	Research Centre for Mental Health, Moscow, Russia	1990-1995
Research worker	Research Centre for Mental Health, Moscow, Russia	1988 – 1990
Junior research worker	Research Centre for Mental Health, Moscow, Russia	1984 – 1988



First Name, Surname: Elena Kostioukova

Investigations Site Address: Moscow Research Institute of Psychiatry. Department for Therapy of Mental Diseases.

3, Poteshnaya ul., 107076 MOSCOW, RUSSIA.

Date of Birth: 16 June 1960

Education at University/Medical School Level:

3-rd Moscow Medical Institute	1977	1983	(Moscow)	M.D.
Medicine (post-graduate education)	1983	1985	(Moscow)	Psychiatrist
Medicine (post-graduate education)	1986	1989	(Moscow)	Cand.Med.Sci.
GCP	1998		(Smolensk)	sertificate

Details of Medical License, Certification, etc:

MD	1983	Diploma No ИВ 487192
Cand.Med.Sci.	1990	Diploma No КД 016642
Certificate (Psychiatry)	1998	Diploma No 199

Examinations for Speciality(ies) (Speciality, year):

MD	1983
Certificate (Psychiatry)	1998

Post Graduate Positions:

Resident in Psychiatry	Center of Mental Health RAMS (Russian Academy of Medical Science), Moscow	1983-1990
Senior researcher	Center of Mental Health RAMS (Russian Academy of Medical Science), Moscow	1990-1992
Senior researcher	Dept. Therapy of Mental Disorders, Moscow Research Institute of Psychiatry, Moscow	1992-1999
Leading researcher	Dept. Therapy of Mental Disorders, Moscow Research Institute of Psychiatry, Moscow	1999

Current position:

Leading researcher in Dept. Therapy of Mental Disorders, Moscow Research Institute of Psychiatry, Moscow

Publications:

More than 100 publications (mostly in russian)
2 monographies